MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTON CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: By il M

Gregory S. Lubeck, P.E., Deputy Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: May 1, 2025

SUBJECT: Electrical Safety Program Compliance Management — RFP #11-2025

Request

This request is a recommendation from the Division of Water Quality to award the
Electrical Safety Compliance Management contract to e-Hazard, LLC, in the amount of
$339.950.00

Purpose of Request

The Division of Water Quality submitted an RFP soliciting proposals for professional
services to assist LFUCG with maintaining compliance with all state and federal
Electrical Safety requirements/ regulations for the Division of Water Quality.

The Consultant will be awarded a 365-day contract for work associated with the
Electrical Safety Program Management. Up to four (4) additional 365-day renewals may
be granted upon mutual agreement by all parties. This agreement may be terminated by
LFUCG with thirty (30) days written notice to the consultant.

After review of the bid specifications and quote provided by the Division of Procurement,
it is recommended that e-Hazard, LLC be accepted as the successful Bidder for this
specific Bid.
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Project Cost in FY25

Total Project Costs will be $339,950.00

Are the funds budgeted?

Project funds are located in: 4002 303401 3402 71299 FY 2025

Director/Commissioner
Martin/Albright

Enc.

C: Deshaun Bailey- DWQ Safety Manager
File
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